
From:                                         Lay�me Doctors | London <lay�me@lay�medoctors.com>
Sent:                                           27 March 2018 11:16
To:                                               mail@regentlegal.com; 'Lambros Hilas'
Cc:                                               hirendasan@gmail.com; 'kumar'
Subject:                                     Re: MT "CARIBBEAN ORCHID" - C/P dated 12.05.17
 
Both of you may plan and do what you like in the name jus�ce.
 
I don't wish to recieve any communica�on except the judgement.
 
 
 
 Thanks 'n' Regards

 LAYTIME DOCTORS|LONDON
  

 Om Namah Shivay | Om Kreem Kalikayai Namah
 Haray Krsna Haray Krsna Krsna Krsna Haray Haray |

  
From: Laytime Doctors | London
Sent: Tuesday 27 March 2018 10:40
To: mail@regentlegal.com; 'Lambros Hilas'
Cc: hirendasan@gmail.com; 'kumar'
Subject: Re: MT "CARIBBEAN ORCHID" - C/P dated 12.05.17
 
 
Dear Mr. Hillas
 
The sec�ons Regent Legal is referring to is in rela�on  to False statements/ Crookery   being made by  owners / Them.
 
 
Jus�ce has no meaning  these days and I have stopped hoping for it anyways.
 
 
Thanks 'n' Regards

 LAYTIME DOCTORS|LONDON
  

 Om Namah Shivay | Om Kreem Kalikayai Namah
 Haray Krsna Haray Krsna Krsna Krsna Haray Haray |

  
From: mail@regentlegal.com
Sent: Tuesday 27 March 2018 10:27
To: 'Lambros Hilas'; 'Laytime Doctors | London'
Cc: hirendasan@gmail.com; 'kumar'
Subject: RE: MT "CARIBBEAN ORCHID" - C/P dated 12.05.17
 
Dear Sir
 
Thank you for the below message and note with thanks you are proceeding to your award.
 
In rela�on to the Respondent’ Submissions of 22nd March, the final page, at paragraph 3 onwards  addresses ma�ers
outside the scope of the Counterclaim and would ask that that you disregard this sec�on.
 
 
Best regards, 

 Adam Gross 
 REGENT LEGAL & CONSULTANCY SERVICES

  
Tel: 00-44-1235-529278

 

mailto:mail@regentlegal.com
mailto:hirendasan@gmail.com
mailto:mail@regentlegal.com
mailto:hirendasan@gmail.com


Fax: 00-44-1235-420173
  

 
 
 
The information in this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely
for the addressee or addressees. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message and any attachments
and notify the sender of misdelivery. Any use or disclosure of the contents of either is unauthorised and may be
unlawful. All liability for viruses is excluded to the fullest extent permitted by law
 
 
 
From: Lambros Hilas [mailto:Lambros.Hilas@vicsteam.co.uk] 

 Sent: 23 March 2018 10:22
 To: 'Lay�me Doctors | London' <lay�me@lay�medoctors.com>

 Cc: 'Regent Legal' <mail@regentlegal.com>; hirendasan@gmail.com; 'kumar' <anilsingh4672@gmail.com>
 Subject: MT "CARIBBEAN ORCHID" - C/P dated 12.05.17

 
Dear Sirs
 
I acknowledge safe receipt of the Respondents’ submissions of 22 March.
 
Pleadings are now closed and I shall, accordingly, proceed to my award within the �meframe envisaged in the SCP.
 
Kind Regards
L. Hilas
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